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Hon. Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

WU

Re: MUR 3656; Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
Dear Ms. Taksar:

Thank you for your letter of December 10 which included the
notice that the Commission had agreed to close the captioned file.

I would appreciate it very much if the record would be
corrected by the eliminmation of the reference to my name as the
campaign's treasurer.

I was only a volunteer Attorney/CPA responsible for the

filing of the general election reports and never held any official
role in the campaign.

The report which was the subject of the complaint was a
primary election report which I did not prepare.

Thank you again for your letter. I think that the result it
reported was very fair and just. ;

Sincerest regards,
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FOST OPFICE BOX NUMBER 87
ASHLAND CITY, TENNESSER 37015

January 6, 1994

»

Mary-Loretta Taksar, Esq.
Pederal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 3656
Dr. David R. Davis for Congress

Dear Ms. Taksar:

I am attaching a copy of your letter dated September 1, 1993,
telling me that it will be necessary to continue to file reports
althongh I had filed a termination report. The reason, as you
stated, is that there was then a pending enforcement matter.

I am also attaching a letter from you dated December 10,
1993, telling me that the enforcement case had been closed.

Please send me a note telling me whether it will be necessary
to file the report that would otherwise be due on January 31,
1994, If filed, it would be a "no activity" report.

Sincerest regards,

Dty

TBHijr:ah

Attachments.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

SEPTEMBER 1, 1993

Thomag B. Harris, Jr., Treasurer
Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
P.0. Box 137

Ashland City, Tennessee 37015

BRE: MUP 3656
Dr. David R. Davis for Congress

Dear Mr. Harris:

This is to inform you that the letter from the Reports
Analysis Division, dated August 27, 1993, notifying you that the
Committee’s filing had been accepted as a valid termination
pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 433(d) and Section 102.3 of the
Commission’s regulations was sent due to an administrative error.
Because of the ongoing enforcement matter involving your
Committee, your request to terminate has been denied. Therefore,
you are reminded that the Committee must continue to file all the
required reports with the Commission until such time as the
enforcement matter has been closed as to the Committee.

I1f you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Moy - . ee Tohots

Mary-Loretta Taksar
Attorney

Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION wr

WASHINGTON. DC 20463
DEC 1 0 1993

Tom B. Harris, Esquire

108 Frey Street

P.0. Box 37

Ashland City, Tennessee 37015

RE: MUR 3656

Dear Mr. Harris:

On Uctober 1Y, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
Dr. David R. Davis for Congress and its treasurer of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification. .

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Dr. David R. Davis for Congress and
Thomas B. Harris, as treasurer. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

UYROAb £ Tuhon

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Fe
Date the Commission voted to close the file: DEC # 9 1903
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MUR 3656
DR. DAVID DAVIS FOR CONGRESS AND THOMAS HARRIS, AS TREASURER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by the
Tennessee Republican Party. The complaint alleges that a
$8,768.76 contribution made to the Committee by the candidate
was not reported in the pre-primary report and that the
Committee failed to report both the date of receipt for two
itemized contributions and the date on which several
disbursements were made.

There are no significant issues in this matter relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There are no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that the respondents had a serious intent to violate the
FECA. :
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
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In the matter of:

MUR 2 S

Dr. David R. Davis For Congress
Louise Murphy, Treasurer

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES, the Tennessee Republican Party,
2323 Hillsboro Road, Suite 501, Nashville, Tennessee 37212
(hereinafter TRP) to file this complaint pursuant to
2 U.S8.C. 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against Dr. David R.
Davis for Congress, Louise Murphy, Treasurer of Box 697,
Ashland City, Tennessee 37015 (hereinafter Davis).

FACTS

TRP, pursuant to the provisions of The Federal
Election Campaign Act (Act) and the Federal Election
Commission (FEC) regulations, do hereby state the following
facts:

1. Dr. David R. Davis For Congress is the
authorized principal campaign committee for David R. Davis,
candidate for the United States House of Representatives from
the 7th District of Tennessee.

2. The basis for this Complaint is:

A. Pre-primary report and a miscellaneous letter
filed by Davis and received by the Commission on
August 10, 1992 and July 21, 1992 respectively.
See Exhibit A.

B. An article appearing in the Leaf Chronicle on
October 9, 1992. See Exhibit B.
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FACTS

g20r71 15 PH S: U«

Failure to Report the Date of
Receipt of Contributions and Disbursements
and
Failure to File Required Reports

1. The Detailed Summary Page of Davis' Pre-primary
report indicates that the candidate, Dr. Davis, contributed
$8,768.76 to the campaign between April 3 and July 17, 1992.
This contribution is not supported as required by an entry on
Schedule A as a contribution. As a consequence of this
omission, the Pre-primary report does not indicate, as
required under the Act, when the candidate made the $8,768.76
contribution to the campaign committee. Exhibit A.

2. An article in the Leaf Chronicle states that
Dr. Davis "contributed $8,800 to his own cause from $27,000
he took out of his pension fund at the start of his campaign.
Exhibit B (emphasis added). The same article quoted Dr.
Davis as saying, "We didn't really get into the campaign
until May." Exhibit B (emphasis added).

3. Davis has itemized two contributions, one for
$1,000.00 and one for $210.00. Davis has also not reported
the date of receipt of either of these contributions.
Exhibit A.

4. Davis has reported the date of several
disbursements totaling $2,243.34 as "various." Exhibit A.

DISCUSSION OF LAW

Failure to Report the Date of
Receipt of Contributions and Disbursements
and
Failure to File Required Reports

The Act and regulations require a campaign
committee to report the date on which contributions are
received and the date on which disbursements are made.

2 U.S.C. 434(b), 11 C.F.R. 104.3 (a)(4)(ii) and (b) (4) (i).
Davis has failed to file the date of the contributions and
expenditures itemized above in violation of those provisions.
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The Act and regulations also require a campaign
committee to file quarterly reports disclosing all activity
during the period covered by the report. 2 U.S.C.
434(a)(2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(a).

An individual becomes a candidate for purposes of
filing reports under the Act when he or she raises or expends
$5,000 for purposes of seeking election to federal office.

2 U.S.C. 431(2). Therefore, when Davis either raised or
spent $5,000, he became a candidate and was required to file
the next scheduled report with the FEC.

Davis' failure to report the date on which
contributions were received and disbursements were made is a
violaticn of the Act and regulations. Those errors, however,
also render it impossible to determine when Dr. Davis became
a candidate and thus when Davis was required to file reports
with the FEC. Davis filed a letter with the FEC stating that
as of July 15, 1992 it had not yet raised or expended $5,000.
However, this is inconsistent with Davis' statements in the
local newspapers.

The Leaf Chronicle reports that Dr. Davis said that
he "didn't really get into the campaign until May. . .
contributed $8,800 . . .at the start of his campaign. . .and
drove 30,000 miles as of August 6. It appears due to these
facts that it is likely he became a candidate far earlier
than reported and was required to file, at a minimum, the
July 15 quarterly statement.

Contributions of personal funds from the candidate
in the form of travel expense are considered contributions
under the Act. 11 C.F.R. 106.3(b)(1). Therefore, those
expenses for campaign travel paid by the candidate also count
toward the $5,000 candidacy threshold. At the IRS rate of 28
cents per mile, 25,000 miles constitutes a contribution by
Davis or expenditure by the Committee of $7,000. If he
exceeded the $5,000 threshold, he is required to file the
July Quarterly report and he is in violation of 2 U.S.C.
434(a)(2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(a).




PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the TRP respectfully requests, that the
Federal Election Commission investigate these vioclations and
find the following conclusions of law as appropriate:

(1) Davis has failed to report the date on which
contributions were received and certain disbursements were
made in violation of the Act and regulations, 2 U.S.C.
434(b), 11 C.F.R. 104.3(a)(4)(ii) and (b) (4)(1i):

(2) Davis was a candidate earlier than reported and
failed to file the required July Quarterly report in
violation of the Act and regulations; 2 U.S.C. 434(b),

11 C.F.R: 104.1({a)7;

Therefore, TRP further requests that the Federal
Election Commission assess all appropriate penalties for
viocolation of the above provisions in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(5)(A), (c) and 437g(d).

The above statements are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfully submitted,

toli{s A. HOPPER, JR, CHAIRMAN

Subscribed and Sworn before me this 14th day of
October, 1992.

(l&ii}tgi-
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\_\ge Ok
D (Notary Puhi%b)
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My Commission expires:
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Failed To File
Disclosures

By LEE ELDER
Of The Leaf-Chronicie Stalf

Tennossee [Lepublican Parly
Chairman Tommy Hopper called

* on Tth District Democratic con-

gressional candidate Dr David R,
Davit “1o obey fhe law and (o be
up-front with the voters™ in 8 state-
ment blasting Davis for failing w
filc chpaign documeniy

Davis, who 1 trying to unseat
U.S. Rep. Don
Sundguist, didn‘1 file financial dis-
clasare sislements with the Federal
Election Commission for the Apri|
15 and July 15 dendhnes, but feder-
al officials said they may pot have
been requited Davis also missed
the Aug. 6 Jeadline, but filed late

llopper said he released the
statement to prempl Davis fo lile
his statemenis on tane aext week.
The next deadline i Oet. |5,

“We went to meke sure that Rev.
Daviy knows it's comsing.” Hopper
said “We want o make sure tha! e
knuws we expect him lo be open

Navis maintained that he has
been up front aboul bis campaign
contributions and caponditures [le
. said he did not meel the FEC
requirements for sandidacy — hav-
ing $5.000 in expedditures and
eontributions — wntil alfler the

Aug. 6 primary

camnpaign. He contributed $8,800
to ki own camee from $27,000 be
took out of his peasion fund st the
wart ol his

FEC received a state-
ment from Davig on July 21 saying
that be wes a candidate, but that be
hl.d not reached the §5,000 thresh-
old.

The FEC is unsure when Davis
crossed the $5,000 mark and offi-
cially became u candidate, sccord-
iog to Sharoa Sayder, the FEC's
Assistan! pross ofBcer.

“He's got some wnitemized
receipls nd on that
report, 80 without detail it's hard o
sy when be would have triggered
that $5,000," M. Sayder said.

The FEC woa't consider citing
Duvis until & complaint is filed by
his oppomemt. Sundquist
spokesman Perrey said he iy
nol sure w the Sundquist

SN -
David R. Davis

“We didn't really get info the
camnpmign unlil May,” Duvis said,
- A

I think rhe rssumplion
win u primary, you star! werking
this thipg & yosr shead of time, bl
that was not our cate mt all. We
hadn't even gollen our organize-
tion togetber. Everylhing, in every
:cg_ul the wny, we were in arder

inline," he satd

Just after the primary, Davis
released statements showing that
he spent 311,647.79 in his primary
See Davis page A2, column §

{remendous
cost,” be said,
Afer winming
the Democratic
nomination in
::run. Davis
id he had trav-
eled 30,000
miles in his
;:Tom o defest
rrophis lawyey
. Guthrie Castle,
“He's got a campaign headquar-
ters, he's got phones, bumper stick-
ers, hwo-colared, direct- mail pieces
mdbe‘!bau;huudplidbtm
tisement,” Perrey said. “Tt"s got o
be mare than $5,000."
Davis dismissed H 's alle-
slious as “the first " during
e finel month of the campaign.
“We heard Mr. Sundquist was
going 1o aliack us,” Davig said.
“But this is something completcly

6152020619:#14/18

Davis M-ud" L7 pagen of
Sundquist o
ﬁwmmm
from 1981 through 1992, The
!lﬂb-:.wwhn
reimbursed for expenses totaling
3241, 640,

Sundquist stressed that he has
filed full reports,

“1 resent Rev. Davis tking 11
year of full snd complete disclo-
Sures oo my pert and misvepresent-
ing them when he himself hay
theqﬂy'hlnlllﬂ
Ale with the FEC,” said !

he Associsted Press con
1o this report.)




FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

October 19, 1992

Thomas A. Hopper, Jr., Chairman
Tennessee Republican Party

2323 Hillsboro Road, Suite 501
Nashville, TN 37212

MUR 3656
Dear Mr. Hopper:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 15, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Dr.
pDavid R. Davis for Congress and Louise Murphy, as treasurer.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3656. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

>

SR

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 19, 1992

Louise Murphy, Treasurer

Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
Box 697

Ashland City, TN 37015

MUR 3656

Dear Ms. Murphy:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Dr. David R. Davis for Congress ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3656.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Louise Murphy, Treasurer
Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey D. Long,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Anne Weissenborn

Acting Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Dr. David Randall Davis




TOM B. HARRIS, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW, P.C

108 FREY STREET
POST OFFICE BOX NUMBER 37
ASHLAND CITY, TENNESSEE 37015

November 4, 1992

Hon. Jeffrey D. Long

Staff Counsel

Pederal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 3656, Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
Dear Mr. Long:

Thank you for your prompt and helpful response to the call
which I placed to you today.

As I explained, I am the volunteer attorney and CPA who
assisted with the preparation of the campaign reports due after
the one that is the subject of the complaint.

I respeccfully request an extension of time until
November 13, 1992, to mail you the following in response to the
complaint which started this case:

a. A narcrative addressing the matters alleged in the
complainkt;

b. An amended report; and

C. The campaign treasurer's designation of me as
counsel along with the included authorization.

Thank you for this accommodation.
Respectfully submitted,
]
Pron A JOu avs
Tom B. Hacris, JfY.

TBHjr:ah




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463
November 10, 1992

Tom B. Harris, Jr. Esquire

108 Frey Street

P.O. Box 37

Ashalnd City, Tennessee 37015

RE: MUR 3656
Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
and Louise Murphy, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Harris:

This is in response to your letter dated November 4, 1992,
which we received on November 9, 1992, requesting an extension
until Novmeber 13, 1992, to respond to the complaint in the
above-referenced matter. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of General Counsel has
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on November 13, 1992.

If you have any gquestions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

»_”" # \ __.//
ey J\,‘\(

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal




By RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION

MAIN COPY ROOM
TOM B. HARRIS, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW, P.C. Noy 18 91"

108 PREY STRERT
POST OFFICE BOX NUMBER 37
ASHLAND CITY, TENNESSEE 37015

November 16, 1992

Via Priority Mail

Federal Election Commission
Wwashington, D. C. 20463

Actention: Mr. Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal Assistant

Re: MUR 3656, Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
and Ms. Louise Murphy, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Long:

Thank you for the requested grant of additional time Eto
respond to the complaint filed in this case.

I

I did not receive a designation of attorney form but am
enclosing a letter to this effect signed by Ms. Murphy.

I am a volunteer attorney and CPA.

As I stated in my letter requesting the extension of time to
respond to the complaint, I became associated with the campaign
aftecr the submission of the report that is the subject of the
complaint,

The first report was prepared by a CPA in Sparta, Tennessee,
which is more than 100 miles away. He prepared it from records
submitted to him by a bookkeeping service which had compiled the
original records.

N
O
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-
-
o
M
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I have obtained those records and, in reviewing them
personally and with the candidate, have found the following
inadvertent discrepancies in the report under review:

1. It included expenditures made after che July 17 cut-
of f date;

e It included contributions made after the cut-off
date;
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Mr. Jeffrey D. Long, Paralegal Assistant
Federal Election Commission

November 16, 1992

Page 2

3. It included i1in-kind contributcions made by
candidate after the cut-off date; and

4. It included expenditures by cthe candidate
discinccly personal non-campaign purposes.

I am enclosing a corrected pre-primacry report for the period
of April 3 through July 17, 1992. The $5,000.00 contribution
threshold test 1s answered as follows:

(a) The pre-July 1 contributions
exhibited on Schedule A for
line 11(a)(1) ($1,000.00 plus
$2,277.50) $3,277.50

(b) The candidate's pre-July 1 in-
kind contributions (from an
analysis of Schedule A for
line 11(4) 1,432.98

The total pre-July 1 contributions $$|7§ﬂ.‘§

The complaint raises the issue of the candidate's
contribucing "...$8,800 to his own cause from $27,000 he took out
of his pension fund at che start of his campaign.® (Page 2 of the
complaint).

This 1s not an accurate statement because the candidate's
pension funds were not paid to him until the middle of July.

Dr. Davis, the candidate, was employed as the full-time
minister of the Sparta United Methodist Church, Sparta, Tennessee,
until June 30, 199%2.

Dr. Davis used his family's mini-van for campaign tcravel. He
has reported the fuel used buc has not chacrged its use at the
designated Internal Revenue Service business expense mileage rate.
This would not be appropriate because such was not his cost of
operacing 1it. It had over 100,000 miles on it before the campaign
started.
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Mr. Jeffrey D. Long, Paralegal Assistant
Pederal Election Commission

November 16, 1992

Page 3

Because of his duties as a minister, Dr. Davis did not begin
any appreciable travel until June. Please see the dates of the
details of the amount of $998.26 accounted for as "fuel™ on pages
2 and 3 of Schedule B for line number 17,

This amount would account for campaign mileage of at least
22,500 miles if gasoline cost $1.10 per gallon and the mini-van
(Chevcolet Ascro) were to yield 25 miles per gallon (which it
probably should). The newspaper's attribution to Dr. Davis of a
statement of a "30,000 mile"™ figure is not specific as to Cthe
date. Dr. Davis believes Cthat it was made during an interview
well after cthe primary and was only a quick estimate.

Dr. Davis lost the general election and I am in the process
of preparing the final report. You will see that the enclosed
authorization from Ms. Murphy authorizes your sending all
documents to me. This will assure that they are received and
acted upon; if sent to the campaign post office box they might not
be picked up on a timely basis.

Dr. Davis regrets very much that the pre-primary report was
not filed on a timely basis and that it was incomplete, He
realizes that he was ill-advised in not having proper accounting
procedures in place before the report was due.

Ms. Louise Murphy is a venerated local citizen, a retired
public school teacher, who is at least 80 years old, and who
actually did no more than sign the report in question.

I have personally prepared the two reports filed since the
primary. These will need to be revised due to the carryover of
the expenditures and contributions which were improperly included
in the pre-primary report. I will actend to these revisions
promptly.

The revised Report of Receipts and Disbursements has been
mailed today to Hon. Donald K. Anderson, Clerk, U. S. House of
Representatives, Washington, D. C. 20515-6601l.

I am enclosing copies of the "Itemized Receipts™ and
"Itemized Disbursements"™ included in the pre-primary report. I
have marked these to explain some of the errors that have been
correcced in the revised report.




Mr, Jeffrey D. Long, Paralegal Assistant
Federal Election Commission

November 16, 1992

Page 4

I respectfully request that the case be closed without
sanccions against Ms. Murphy or the campaign.

Respectfully submitted,

p YPRAR PP

Tom B. Barrisg, Jr.
TBHjr:ah

Enclosures:
1. Designation of attorney
2. Revised Report of Receipts and
Disbursements
3. Marked-up copies of original
“Itemized Disbursements" and

*Itemized Receipts"
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LOUISE MURPHY, TREASURER
Dr, David R. Davis for Congress
Post Office Box Number 697
Ashland City, Tennessee 37015

November 15, 1992

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Mr, Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal Assistant

Re: MUR 3656

Dear Mr. Long:

This is your notification that I authorize the following
named attorney to serve as counsel in the pending matter:

Tom B. Harris, Jr., Attorney, P. C.
Post Office Box Number 37
Ashland City, Tennessee 37015

Telephone: 615-792-7168
Facsimile: 615-792-4369

Our campaign is closed down and you may send all documents to
Mr., Harris without sending any more of them to me.

Respectfully sublitted(
A OLeeal 5//‘241/5 2

Louise Murphy, Treasurer
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1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full -

Df". D‘I-Jld ﬂ. bﬁJ\J ﬁor' C‘~"ﬁfl_::
ADDRESS (number and strest) | | Check if difierent than Breviously reported. 2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

| Ko 697 | C00ab4T47

CITY, STATE and ZIP CODE STATE/DISTRICT 3. IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT?

Aghlund t.-d\\ T N 3§ 7’1’\!/")Ti ) ves L] no

4. TYPEOFHEPORT
[ _ April 15 Quarterly Report "__] Tweifth day reporn preceding PP\-"‘\A(‘vl

1TmLEbchm}
__‘ July 15 Quarterly Report alection on _ 3 (VAL inthe Stateof 1 LAaaasre s

[ October 15 Quarterly Report [ ] Thirtieth day report following the General Election on

[ 1 January 31 Year End Report inthe Stateof _________

[] mw Mid-Year Report (Non-election Year Only) ;1 Termination Repart

f] Primary Electon [] General Election (] Special Election

i

SUMMARY

Covenng Penod &/3 Q4 through ;l,//l'l/Lal

MWIMMM)

{a) Total Contributions (other than loans) (from Line 11{e))

(b)  Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20(d))

(c)  Net Contributions (other than loans) (subtract Line 6(b) from 6{a)) . 3 aaaf.:
—*‘
Net Operating Expenditures

) , ad a3
(a) Total Operating Expenditures (from Line 17) ' e A '\.-“‘f""'

(o)  Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14) . . o

2J

{c}  Net Operating Expenditures (subtract Line 7(b)rom T{a)). . . . . 1 1 s _“4___
(-2 ]

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (romUne27) . . . . . . ”'5____ For -

contact:
Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee
(Remize all on Schedule C andor Schedule D) . . . . . . : _ o ::i&d:wm

Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee Washington, DC 20463
(emize all on Schedule C andior ScheduleD) . . . . . ' Toll Free B00-424-9530
:wm:mwmwmammawmwwumw Locel 23023783120

and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Louive N\urgL\
Signature of Treasurer \ 2 Date
b 4 - MR
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jr | FEC FORM 3
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@PETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Receipts and Disbursements
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

Nlldeomnmlmh.l}

DQ, qu‘& Dml\.f ¥ar Cu-qf‘u.f

Repont chennq the F‘anod

From. L2

71 CONTRIBUTIONS (other than IoanT)m
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees
(i) hermized (use Schedule A)
(n) Untemized
(i) Total of contributions from individuals

(b) Polincal Party Committees

(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs)

{d) The Canckdate

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans )(add 11(a)(i), (b), (c) and (d))

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

13 LOANS:
{a) Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
(b) All Other Loans
(c) TOTAL LOANS (add 13(a) and (b))

14, OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, eic.)

15. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dwidends, interest, eic.)

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS {add 11(e), 12, 13{(c), 14 and 15)

Il. DISBURSEMENTS

17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES

18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS.
(a) Of Loans Made or Guarantesd by the Candidate

{b) Of All Other Loans

(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19{(a) and (b)) .
20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(a) Individuais/Persons Other Than Political Commiliees .

(b) Political Party Commitiees .

:c)mwcmtm-mcu

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20(a), (b) -rl (c)} 3
21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS

22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 17, 18, 19(c). 20(d) and 21)

. CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

24. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 186) .

25. SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24) .

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22).

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (subtract Line 26 from 25).

Y aN)
1V (a)w)
Vi{a)m)
1"y,
11ic)

11a9)

11ie)
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SCHEDULE A

ITEMI. RECEIPTS

0 separate ichedulels)
category of the |
Summary Page

PAGE
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FOR LINE NUMBER

1\ a DD

Any information copied from swch Reports end Statements may not be said or used by eny person for the purpase of soliciting contributions or for commercisl
purposes, other then using the name and sddress of sny political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Dr. Dadid L. Dagisr Ror

Lo.oﬁrc.f.r

A. Full Nama, Mailing Address and 2IP Code
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|Da.4 w) . Mé\;‘\ g
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Recept For:

Vg Primary [
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D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Anjilwm MI:UM || Generat

E. Full Name, Mailing Addras snd ZiP Code

Receipt For:
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Primary
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Receipt For:
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TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)
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SCHEDULE A
Contributions from the Can

ALL IN KIND

" fse separete schedule (s}

# aath category of the
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FOR LINE NUMBER
11(d)

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any Deron for the purposs of soliciting contributions or for commercisl
purposes, other then using the name and address of eny polltical committee to solicit contributions from such committes.

NAME OF COMMITTEE lin Full)

Dr. David R. Davis for Congress

A_ Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Pavid R. Davis
136 Keri Drive

Pleasant View, TN 37146

Receipt For: . _‘Iﬁi"rﬁ;ﬂvvd
[ ] Other tspecity)
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Same as above
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Summaery Page .
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purposet, other than using the name and sddress of any political committes to solicit contribution from such committes.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fulll

Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
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David R. Davis \Sparta (TN) U. M. Tv "munurm.am
[ MGL

| FuaR

136 Keri Drive Church to 6/30/92; then
Pleasant View, TN 37146 retired B blle|dw
7 ey Occupation q»h'!fq*-'
Mewsitor ey [ Jowew |Minister _ e/ |
F‘ionm (apecityl i—A.mfu Yeor-t0-Date ' !

8. Full Name, Mailing Addres: and ZIP Code [ Name of Emplayer Date (month, |  Amount of Eech
pey, yeer) | Mecwipt this Period

| g |k

Same as above ; fB,': ; 5
. ’ '_hfquar |

lejrafar | -

|6[a&6- | -

Awceipt For. | K| Primery

r—'LOthor (specify) l_iuwmu Yesr-toDate
C. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Name of Employer | Date imanth, } Amount of Esch
day, yeer) Receipt this Per

Same as above | b’\.b,'cu “ax loss
- (+8( 4~ i M &

e v | Occupation 11&]&. v ;7;

Receipt For Primary 1["&1,. - 0 —
[] Other (specify): Aggregate Yesrto-Dste > §

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Name of Employer Dete imonth, Amount of Esch
| day, yesr) Receipt this Period

Same as above '1'4{q1.. Cuek 4:;

ﬂluﬁ 4 .L:_._j_
v - AGZS
Rsceipt For: | %] Primary 1,’/6;, &4 2t
[ ] Other ispacity): i
E. Full Neme. Mailing Addrem snd ZIP Code Date imonth,

T |

Same as above 4 \?q\-

/3 0

— -~

Receipt For | K] Primary || General
[ ] Other tapecity):

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z1P Code

Same as above

Receipt For: lg Primary
[ Other tapecity):

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Occupation

Receipt For: | K| Primary | | General
[ ] Other (specify) Aggregste Yeer-to-Date > §

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (isst page this line number only)

Yt e “dim”




SCHEDULE A
Contributions from the Ca

" D RECEIPTS
ate - All IN KIND
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Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be old or used by eny penen for the purpose of soliciting contributions a¢ for commerc sl
purposes, other than using the neme and address of eny politicsl committee 10 solicit contributions from such committoes.

Dr. David R. Davis for Congress

QM OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

A Full Nema, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
pDavid R. Davis
136 Keri Drive
Pleasant View, TN 37146

Aecaipt For:
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purposes, other than using the name snd address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee.
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Dr. David R. Davis for Congress
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David R. Davis
136 Keri Drive
Pleasant View, TN 37146
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Any information copied from such Reports snd Stutements may not be 1oid or used by any person lov'm”moi soliciting contribution or for commercial
purposes, other than using the name and sddress of any political committee to solicit comributions from such committes.
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L De. David R-Davir Yor Co-ﬁru_r F Loo A4
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Sou& Cl..d':‘b-.. ulf«ﬁ-’——- Lo K . lh.v'::ll | Ditburmmmg ‘nu:c:.ngq
O B ST I Tl Sarvics lafaglqr 8
Duinatle, TN 3723013 [Oomowmmment o [Rrimery | JGovw| (14]42 | 44 B

| | Other (specify)

B Fufll Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code sPulpm of Disbursement Date imonth, Amount of Each

\ \ | s Dusturement This Per
) ‘,QJ A Pr vah | R

b . " A ' 'f'\ &‘\' hﬁdw*\u: WUQH 1 1 I 1

- S I W L 2varon T e~ TR | St I (i m——g 53

: i | Disbursement LR Primary IGonoral B e
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C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Purpose of Disbursement | D;u I;-nomh. Amount of Each

£ day, year) | Disbursement This Period

Tl e eran banp - . |

e a No. MatA TN - e ‘*‘i‘_ el m AR N e | 1 2
i | Disbursement Yor: Primary Genersl | |

AJ‘h\h—L «-«‘l'vl\ —T.'d 31018 nomtm.m i |

D. Full Nems, Msiling Address snd ZIP Code | Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, | Amount of Esch

) E / A % | . day, year) Disbursement This Period

::o Awr:‘r; e::mrﬁ:;.&_'té-n ‘ z:...nb -r.idti-[g“‘—l ® L‘fu'm"' Il »IQL 3.111-:‘_
! : Disbursement for - Primary 8l

Narkoidle, TN 3921 Other (specity)

E. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
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Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person 'e-vm- purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposes, other than using the nama and sddress of any political committee 10 solicit contributions from wuch committes.

. MAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Dr. David R. Davis for Congress

#C00264747

A Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

116 Keri Drive
Pleasant View, TN 37146

pavid R, Davis (Contributor)

Purpose of Disbursement
Advertisiag ,
I?uhummt for Lﬂ imary [_ JGonncTnl
E)thm (specify)

, Date (month, | Amount of Each

I d}y vl’lﬂ | Disbursement This Period
T/A/4v | g
)
b_llLl“!n—l
‘ ‘Hlﬁl‘\&. {

2 Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

I Purpose of Disbursement

!' _"L@vu«r‘*\l‘[ .A-OL

Disbursement for: {iT*r'vm.rv | [Generat

| ‘hjmu (specify)

| Date Imonth, Amount of Each

| day, year) | Disbursement This Pesl,,}d
4lojar | V467!
R RE 43138
3far a3

C. Fult Namae,k Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

| Purpase of Disbursement

*.Asi_v_o—_‘ib'a i el
Disbursement for: | X mrv——[ __| General

rWommlwnﬂw

: Date imonth, Amount of Each
d-v\vuti | Disbursement This Period

-‘4-|‘Jc1m. , 16 =

B

D. Full Nama, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

‘ Purpose of Disbursement

| Qoot&(ts{'\a | olalaz
| Disbursement for- | |General l*\

t]mhﬂmﬁhl

! Date (month, I
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

by =

€. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

TP\:I’W of Disbursement

Fuar Far travel

Date imonth,

year)
ejajar

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Per

A

Disbursement for: Primary UG-url!
|| Other tapacity)

{189 .
| b/ B/q 1715

) =

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purposs of Disbursement

Same (\‘:ru-? 7

' o&. t'mumh, Amount of Each
year) Disbursement This Period

: bl‘ll. LR

Disbursemant for: | K [Primary | | General
hou-tu-nm!

Iinfaz !
bbf13

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursemant

Same {Fuald

Date (month,
yoar)

bia(qL

Amount of Each

Disbursement for: lehm
| Other tapecify)

KEN
6/ G

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month,
day, year)

olalar

Amount of Esch
Disbursernenmt Thia Period

hSwu* 4 4;4‘£;>
G i

Clale

1. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZiP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disburssment

Swea { Fauel D

Date (month, Amount of Esch

Other (specify)

ETMﬂmmﬂw:UUWHUV

ik 90 i de

- ) Disbursement This Period
b|43L 4=
01142 1 §<
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Summuy Page

FOﬂ LINE NUMBER

17

Any information copied from wch Reports and Statements may not be said or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting comnbullom or for commercial
purpoted, other than uting the name and address of any political committes to talich contributions from such committes.

\nm OF COMMITTEE (in Fulll
17

David R. Davis for Congress

#C00264747

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
David R. Davis
136 Keri Drive

Pleasant View, TN 37146

(Contributor)

] Purpose of Disbursement

‘ Cuxl For Travel

( Date (moath, i

{ Y. yoer)
| b |"l‘ 4%

[ Disbursement for: I_y.j?rm T JGm;ﬂ b]lB'qL

JOM (specify)

Amount of Each

| Disbursernent This Periad

Axdd
-3

B. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

: Purpose of Disbursement

£k

Dll:urumoﬁt for: ij Primary
H'l Other (specity)

-
| Daete (month,
day, year)

[ efi1q)GL

Ljdmé;*bl}qul

Amount of Each

|
Distiurserment Thu P&:od

lbﬁ
ap 30

C. Full Nams, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods

Same as above

Purpon of Disbursement

| el

'_i)iuburumunl tor: | A | Primary
LTOtherlmuyj

[_J Generat |

| Date Imonth,
day, year)

b2

Amount of Esch

| Disbursement This Pecjod
Lithe| gL |
kj2B|aYL

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

| Purpose of Disbursement

| Fuak

| Date (month,
m.l year)
1 M ar

| Disbursement for: | X! Primary
|| Other tapecity)

|_JGenerat | 9 IHﬁL

bl

Amount of Each

| Disbursement This P;r;od

&o
&9-

P

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

f:uuaii

Dcu Immul

Disbursement for:
] Other ispecity)
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| | cenerai

Blh Ql
1| BlaL

[ fisfar

Amount of Each

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

Coigh

" Date (month
day, yeer)

15jar

Disbursement for:

"]pm-huqu!Jih‘w

|| cenerat

"2 rﬂﬂL
1Uinis2

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Pmoa

T fe=
\J"'-’

_A\ =

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

Coak

D-‘l th,

Other (specify)

M;'::

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

18.23
ao2=
20

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purposs of Disburssment

Eur

Du-hnnnm

~"ﬁ'42' >

Disbursement for:

Primary I !Gml
lOthlt luiWIM

| 3 41.

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

P 77 b
P
152

1. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

Fuak

, Dcn Imonth
a1 41

r—l Other (specify)

Disbursement for:

K]y [ Jowe |
-

i l&,ﬁl

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Pgriod

Jo 25
86 —...
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SCHEDULE B

iremizelrssursements

This page accounts for IN KIND

bl

[FOR LINE NUMBER
17

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposed, other than using the nams and sddress of any political committes 1o solicit contributions from such committes.

_NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fulll
>
" Dr. David R. Davis

for Congress

#C00264747

A. Full Nams, Mailing Addrems and ZIP Code

David R. Davis
136 Keri Drive

(Contributor)

Pleasant View, TN 37146

Purpose of Disbursement

{$uruipq |

‘,—Bisbwmmn 1 '_Ll_]Pfiml'\r L ] 6;001;1

.-] Other (specify) |

Date (month,

day. year)

b|l$ﬁ4;

E Amount of Each
Disbursement Thig Period

2

B. Full Namae, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

T

| Purpose of Disbursement

Ao rrpoi .
! T ]
Disbursemant foTI o | Primary | [General |
| | Other (specify) ‘

| Date (month,

day, year)
WLQIQ1~
M ar

| Amount of Each
| Disbursement This Period

!1
23 12

C. Full Nams. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

i ]
Purpose of Disbursement |

Y \ey : I
Disbur nt for: | X | Primary General |
\

j Other (specity)

Date (month,
day, year)

6[1B|AL
lel'luj‘il.

; Amount of Each
Disbursement This i
|10 Pg }d

1‘
|
-

D. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIF Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement
L;iujleeJ

| Disburserhent for: @7"“"" || Generai
| Other (specity)

i
e
|

(1892
Date imonth,
day. year)

h(m;rn.

il

‘ Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

'é25££:i:ilpﬁun || ceneral

|| Other (specity) \

Date imonth,

. year )
th QL
L) 6

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement !

JKAP‘L"U
ouuﬂi-mtu:Uﬂ}ﬂm-JALJGu-u
"] Other (specity)

Date imonth,
day, yeasr)

T3IlarL
e/ RIER=

1444

G. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

M 2ol

Disbursamant for: | X | Primary [_]Goinnl
[ Other tspecity)

Date (month,
vear)

18lavL

«13]a

H. Full Namae, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

Teat— 7 24l
Disbursement for: L&]Pﬂn-'y UGMJ
|| Other (specity)

Date imonth,

.

Disbursement This Period
T Be

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of w‘&l{qﬁ.ﬂ '

Worltary astd tppanse
ouuumnuu4!|ﬁnu¢ [jGnJI}
Other (specity)

Date (month,

5 n'éTq'L
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J Any infermation copied from such Reports and Swtaments may not be s0ld or used by any peron luimoaumolnildtmr.omrm'mo; for commercial
purposed, other than uting the neme and sddrets of any political committes 1o solicit contributions from such committes.
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. NAME OF COMMITTEE lin Fult)

oY .

pavid R. Davis for Congress

#C00264747

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
pavid R. Davis (Contributor)
136 Keri Drive

Pleasant View, TN 37146

Purpose of Disbursement

day. )

pbi‘hyu ] “/‘%L
{Bﬁburnmm for: Lr]’rim-v IJ'Gmnuﬂ Ginja
| 44 bflbj4r

_J Other (specify)

Date (month,

| Amount of Each
Disbursernent This Period

-l
By e

¥y —

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Furpou of Disbursement

|
| Povteg e

| Disbursement for: | X | Primary iJ General |
{ Other (specify)

day, year)
L enjan
|dyar

! Date (month,

o) 9d,

‘ Amoum of Esch
Distursernent This Period

w18
g 1=

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIF Code

Same as above

| Purpose of Disbursemant | Dsts {month,
day, year)

PosYre o ! 7| 9

Disbursemerk for: | X Primary Dﬁml -”.-qu‘

| ] Other ispecityl 14142

Amount of Esch
Disbursernent This Period

D. Full Names, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

';Purponof Disbursement
dey, year)

P |l an
| Disbursemeht for: | XPrimary | | General | 1| lo| 420
Other (specity)

|  Date (month,

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This od

|
|
|

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

fwmmm
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] Other (apecity) 1

Dete imonth,
day, )
HL4F;L

'111)4.\.

Amount of Esch
Disbursement Thigm
t $o=_".

By 4

F. Full Name, Mgiling Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement .

Prlting
BT v

Date Imonth,
day, yeer)

e

Amount af Each
Disbursement Thhéﬁ‘nd
o

koiq‘

—_—

G. Full Name, Meiling Addrem snd ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

Mo tel

Disbursement for: | & [Primary | | Geeral
] Other (specity)

DCate (month,
.r-rl
oliolar

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

n3de.

H. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

|

"] Other (specity)

1. Full Name, Mailing Addres und ZIP Code

Same as above

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursemeny for: l! I
Other (specity)

Primary U Genersl ,‘

Amoum of Esch
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)
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Dr. David R. Davis for Congress

Coand.

A Dl Mumme My Addcem v TP Coem

South Central Bell

Purass a¢ Tirturuenent
Telephone

| Distrssment tor: | X) Promery [_Jd--u
rjo."-.'ﬂ

Vil Napes iy Adidres wed 11 “ade
Donelson Printing
2720 Lebancn Road
Nashville, TN

 Purgoss of Disburssrmest

|

Advertising

aunr‘-n-nhv-Lijlnn-y i

Orwver (pesttvi

Foll Mt ViafBng Addres wve 17 Cooe
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R{-‘i ‘E‘;“’@,\ﬁ'rf reecboro 4.

Nechsile, Tn.37217

Sroom of Cistmsrrewet

Auto expense

Dlaparsarnent for . | L | Primary
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e Rl
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.

7,745.37

TOTAL Thig Pertod Mlast oege his Bne member ontvl . ... .

7,745.37

oM




e ——— g ' ) ~e ;.:. -“'

i

Ay el athen e T T T e ---.---.---'.--_‘r.'-_—

rTeees, OTIEr lan U 1P e e e of TS T WM caeer @U I T Reh cormeTities,
NANY OF COMMITTEN b= Foll

Dr. David R, Davis for Congress
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ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONA
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AASHINCTON DC i040)

Micvafiin

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN crLosep mur 3456 .
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THE READER IS REFERRED TO ADDITIONAL MICROFILM LOCATIONS

FOR THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO THIS CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel’s Report, In the Matter of Enforcement

Priority, dated December 3, 1993,
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Commission vote, dated December 9, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20461
DEC 1 ¢ 1007

CERTIFIED MAIL
REQUESTED

Thomas A. Hopper, Jr., Chairman
Tennessee Republican Party

2323 Hillsboro Road, Suite 501
Nashville, Tennessee 37212

RE: MUR 3656

Dear Mr. Hopper:

On October 15, 1992, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Dr. David Davis for Congress and
Thomas B. Harris, as treasurer. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter. This
matter will become part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Morpy § Teloon

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 09 1993

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3656
DR. DAVID DAVIS FOR CONGRESS AND THOMAS HARRIS, AS TREASURER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by the
Tennessee Republican Party. The complaint alleges that a
$8,768.76 contribution made to the Committee by the candidate
was not reported in the pre-primary report and that the
Committee failed to report both the date of receipt for two
itemized contributions and the date on which several
disbursements were made.

There are no significant issues in this matter relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There are no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that the respondents had a serious intent to violate the
FECA.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463
DEC 1 0 1993

Tom B. Harris, Esquire

108 Frey Street

P.0. Box 37

Ashland City, Tennessee 37015

RE: MUR 3656
Dear Mr. Harris:

On October 19, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
Dr. David R. Davis for Congress and its treasurer of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission hag determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Dr. David R. Davis for Congress and
Thomas B. Harris, as treasurer. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Many L Tuhon

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

DFC £ 9 1gay

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3656
DR. DAVID DAVIS FOR CONGRESS AND THOMAS HARRIS, AS TREASURER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by the
Tennessee Republican Party. The complaint alleges that a
$8,768.76 contribution made to the Committee by the candidate
was not reported in the pre-primary report and that the
Committee failed to report both the date of receipt for two
itemized contributions and the date on which several
disbursements were made.

There are no significant issues in this matter relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There are no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that the respondents had a serious intent to violate the
FECA.




